Pages 1-6 redacted in full



Page 7 of 76

From: 522

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 1:11 PM
To: s 47F

Cc: Sun

Subject: RE: Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks s 47F— appreciate all of that!
s22 ~if I can help at all, let me know.

sd47F, s 22, 547G
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From: s 47F

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 6:14 PM

To: s 22

Ca s 47F

Subject: s 47G . [SEC=0FFICIAL)

Attachments: image001.jpg; Correspondence from Dept of Education 15 March 2024 pdf; DSO

SON3538332 - Synergy Group.pdf; SON3538332 - Schedule 2 Official Order -
Synergy Group Australia - Signed.pdf

You don't often get email from s 47F .. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thx®&2

| confirm receipt and will respond to you as soon as possible next week.

Regards
S47F
s 22
On 15 Mar 2024, at 5:56 pm, wrote:
Dear s47F,

Thank you again for the meeting yesterday and for confirming this today.
Please find correspondence attached regarding the information you have shared.

Kind regards
s 22

Access and Inclusion Branch — Early Learning Programs and Youth
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone s 22

sd47F,s22
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From: s 47F

Sent: Wednesdav March 20 2024 4-N4 PM
s 22

To:

Cc: s 47F

Subject: s 47G [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

s 47F o

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is
important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22

Please find attached return communication. | will be in the regular weekly meeting tomorrow but
please do not hesitale to contact me if you require any further information.

Regards

s 47F
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Svnerg\#

Group

ACT AS ONE

synergygroup.net.au

Helping our government

DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

522
From:

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:56 PM

To:s 47F

Cc:'S &4

Subject:s 47G ‘SEC=OFFICIAL]

DearS 47F

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
PhoneS 22

s 47G, s 47F, s 22
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s 47F
From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:04 PM

To:s 22
Ce: s 47F

Subject: s 47G [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Some people who received this message don't often get email from s 47F Learn_why this is

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
please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Regards

s 47F

m S4TF

Helping our government /@#

DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

“ }"Synerg\% w
Group
ACT A5 ONE

SYNErYYOIoLD N2l au

22
From:s

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:56 PM
Tos 47F
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s22
Cc:

Subject:s 47G [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dears47F

Thank you again for the meeting yesterday anc for confirming this today.

Please find correspondence attached regarding the information you have shared.

Kind regards
s 22

Access and Inclusion Branch —Early Learning Programs and Youth
Australian Government Department of Education
Phones 22

s47G,s47F,s 22
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g Svnerg#
Group

ACT AS ONE

synergygroup.nelas

Helping our government

DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

._

Notice:
The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential

information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this emailin
error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 566 046 during
business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with

any attachments.
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s 22

From:s 47F
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:56 PM

Tos 22
Cc:s 47F
Subject:”

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks s 22 for your letter.

Please find attached our response. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further

questions.



Regards
s 4TF

mS 47F

Helping our government '4;:
DELIVER 1B Vi
TOGETHER

S\merg\;

& ¥ ACT AS ONE
' SYNErGYYIOLS. nE wt
From:® 22
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:35 PM
To:s 47F
Subject: S 22
; 3 s 22 3 e ’
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
For the attention of S 47F synergy Group Australia.

522

Parliamentary Audit Risk Branch | People Parliamentary and Communications Division
Australian Government Department of Education

Working on Ngunnawal Country

PhoneS 2

Website | LinkedIn | Instagram | Facebook | X | Newsroom

.rif% o g '_

Group

Page 36 of 76

The Department of Education acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.

The artwork Guwanyi wingara yirabana is our story. It means ‘learning journey' in Dharug/Oarug language. Designed by Trevor Eastwood

from Dalmarri with our people, the artwork was made by many hands in a powerful gesture showcasing reconciliation in action.
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
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22 March 2024

s22

Parliamentary, Audit and Risk Branch
Department of Education

By email:s 22

Dears 22

522

Further, s 47F ands 47F - are currently providing services to the Department’s
Provision of services to design, assess and establish the Community Child Care Fund (CCCF) Round 4
Grant Opportunity and we do not consider this as a conflict of interest.

SYNERGY GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY LTD
o nte T aherdin i e

AL e Mt LR S R Hody LI gD TICRR S e PR 5 YA Page 1
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s 22
e = —ssss——1
s 47F
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 6:34 PM
To: $22
Cc: s 47F 1
Subject: s47G
Attachments: Department of Education Letter s 47F ) 26 March 2024 (Final).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thankss 22 ands22 foryourtime on the VC today.
As promised please find attached formal notification of our discussions.

Regards
s 47F

m.s 47F

Helping our government
"DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

i Svnerg\/j@

Group

ACT AS ONE

synergyygiocs . natau
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e -
—— s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:55:17 PM
To:s 22 ;
Cc: S 47F

Subject: 547G

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

.... And here’s one without the draft watermark ....
s 47F

Helping our government

DELIVER IMPAT"
- TOGETHER

Svnerg#

Group

ACT AS ONE

SynErgygrons nelau
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From: s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:34 PM
To: s 22

Cc: s 47F
Subject: s 47G

Thankss22 ands22 foryourtime on the VC today.
As promised please find attached formal notification of our discussions.

Regards
s 47F

m.s 47F

Helping our government
DELIVER IMPAC . 4
TOGETHER

%\/nerg\,%‘\

Group

ACT AS DKL

Pans, il SYNEILYIIOLD n2loE
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i'-'rt:nn:5 47F

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:55:17 PM

Toig 22
Cc:s 47F

Subject:s 47G

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

.... And here’s one without the draft watermark ....

s47F
ms 47F : "
Helping our government A= /[ ° P .
DELIVER IMPACT, W Lo “Svnerg\%
TOGETHER ' A roup
ACT AL ONE
From's 47F

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:34 PM
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| To:s 22
Cc: s47F

Subject: 547G

Thankss22 ands22 foryourtime onthe VC today.
As promised please find attached formal notification of our discussions.

Regards
s 47F

m.s 47F
Helping our government

DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

Svnerg#

Group

ACT AS ONE
SyYNeryygroua nala

®
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From: s

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 4:13 PM

To: s 47F

Cc: ? A7F ss22

Subject: s47G 2

Attachments: Correspondence from Dept of Education 27 March 2024.pdf

Thanks =47F — please see response attached.

Kind regards
s22

Access and Inclusion Branch - Early Learning Programs and Youth
Australian Government Department of Education

Phone s 22

s 47F
From:
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:55 PM

- To:s 22
Cc:s 47F

Subject: S47G

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the contentis safe.

.... And here’s one without the draft watermark....
s47F

m.s 47F
Helping our government

DELIVER IMPAC
TOGETHER

= gynerg\%

Group

ACT AS ONE

Synergyarotn.net au
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From:s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:34 PM

To:s 22
Cc:s47F
Subject: S 47G

Thankss 22 ands22 foryourtime onthe VC today.

As promised please find attached formal notification of our discussions.

Regards
s 47F

m.s 47F

Helping our government
DELIVER IMPAT o
TOGETHER

&_

; --Svnerg\f%

Group

ACT AS ONLD

SYNErgyaioun nat au
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s 22
From:
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 12:12 PM
To: s 47F 522
Cc: s 47F \
Subject: RE:S47G SEC=OFFICIAL Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thankyou for this advice s 47F

Regards
s22
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\/nerg\#

Group

ACT AS ONE

synergygroLo.net au

Helping our government

DELIVER IMPACT,
TOGETHER

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:® e

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 4:13 PM

To: s 47F

Ce:s 47F el

Subject:S 4/ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

s
Thanks 47F - please see response attached.

Kind regards

s22

Access and Inclusion Branch — Early Learning Programs and Youth
Australian Government Department of Education
Phone S 22

OFFICIAL - iti
s 47F . Sensitive

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:55 PM
Cc:s 47F

Subject:S 47G
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

.... And here’s one without the draft watermark ...

s 47F
ms 47F
Helping our government /& |
G
TOGETHER : - A Group
ACT AS ONE
Synergegroun naet.au
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From:s 47F
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:34 PM
To:S 22
Cc:s 47F

Subject: s 47G

Thankss22 ands22 foryourtime onthe VC today.

As promised please find attached formal notification of our discussions.
Regards

s 47F

S 4TF
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Synergy
Group

ACT AS ONE

synergyyroun nat.au

Helping our government
DELIVER IMPACT, 4
TOGETHER

LN

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





